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PA CIFIC GA S A ND ELECTRIC COMPANY
EP ~~lE ~ 77 BEALE STREET ~ SAN FRANCISCO. CALIFORNIA94106 ~ (415) 781.4211 ~ TWX 910-372 6587

JAMES D. SHIPPER
VICE PREEIDENE

NVCIEAR POWER OENERREION October 28, 1986

PGandE Letter No.: DCL-86-315

Hr. Steven A. Varga, Director
PHR Project Directorate No. 3
Division of PHR Licensing-A
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Hashington, D.C. 20555

Re: Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-82
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2
Generic Letter 83-28, Items 2.2.1 and 2.2.2

Dear Hr. Varga:

PGandE letter DCL-85-025, dated January 24, 1985, committed PGandE to provide
to the NRC a description of the equipment classification and vendor interface
program for all safety-related components prior to startup from the first
refueling outages for Units 1 and 2, respectively.

Because both units at Diablo Canyon have essentially identical systems
designs, and identical components which are supplied by the same vendors,
PGandE plans to submit the program description for both units prior to startup
from the first refueling outage for Unit 2.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this material on the enclosed copy of this
letter and return it in the enclosed addressed envelope.

Sincerely,

. J. . Shiffer~ ~

~

cc: L. J. Chandler
J. B. Hartin
H. H. Hendonca
B. Norton
H. E. Schi erling
CPUC
Diablo Distribution
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